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October 17, 2020

RECEIVED

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 0C
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary T17 2020
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission PA PUBLIC UTILL

Iy C
400 North Street SECRETARY'S BS:E‘:ISSION

Keystone Bldg.
Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: Hospital Energy, LLC (License No. A-2018-3006502)
Notice of Material Change

Ms. Chiavetta:

Please accept this letter as a Notice of Material Change submitted on behalf of our client Hospital
Energy, LLC for its electric broker/marketer license number A-2018-3006502 pursuant to 52 Pa. Code
§ 54.34. The following information has changed:

Company Address: 301 Edgewater Place, Unit 425, Wakefield, MA 01880

Contacts for Consumer Service

and Complaints: Main Contact:
Courtney Duell, COO
30! Edgewater Place, Unit 425, Wakefield, MA 01880
Phone: (630) 538-5163

Email: educlli@hospitalencray.com

Alternate Contact:

Mark Mininberg, President

301 Edgewater Place, Unit 425, Wakefield, MA 01880
Phone: (203) 668-3522

Email: marki@hospitalencrgy.com

Thank you in advance for your assistance with this matter. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me via email.

Sincerely,

“Wanst ;\ﬂoum/

Marot Lorimer
Vice President, Regulatory
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